Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

December 10, 1976

Gulf Energy and Minerals Company
P. O. Box 670 )
Hobbs, Hew iexico 88240

Attention: Mr, C. D. Borland

Gentlcmens

You are nereby authorized to dedicate the 329-acre gas
proration unit comorising the /2 of Saction 25, ‘Township 21
Souta, ange 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, Mew llexdico,
to your W. A, Ramsay (1iCt-8) ‘ell ro. 1, located 1980 feet from
the Morth line and 1980 feet from the viest line of Secticn 25

i and vour W. A. Rawsay (uCT=3) Well Jo. 2, located 1930 feet from

the NWortil line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 25,
both in the above-describec township and range.

You arce aereby permitted to produce the allowable from
either weli in any proportion.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RANEY,
Secretary-Directorx

JDR/JEK/Ar
ccs Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs

0il & Gas Engineering Committec = Hobbs
Gas Proration Dept OCC = Santa Fe



